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Re: [External Sender]Re: Green Building session for Students of Mukesh Patel School
of Technology, Management and Engineering (NMIMS)

Amey Kamat <amey.kamat@asianpaints.com>
Wed 09-09-2020 11:51

To: Darshana Lade <Darshana.Lade@nmims.edu>

Dear Madam,

Thank you very much for this positive feedback. | am very happy to know that the session went well
and has covered the required details.

Will be happy to help you in case of any such requirements in future.

Rgds

Amey

Get Outlook for Android

From: Darshana Lade <Darshana.Lade@nmims.edu>

Sent: Tuesday, September 8, 2020 10:18:47 PM

To: Amey Kamat <amey.kamat@asianpaints.com>

Subject: Re: [External Sender]Re: Green Building session for Students of Mukesh Patel School of Technology,
Management and Engineering (NMIMS)

Hello Amey,

Today's session went very well. It was very informative and widened our perspective towards Green
and Sustainable Building in practice.

Mr. Pankaj covered up aspects which can only come from experience from industry and field. This
provided the students with a much better idea about the topic beyond the theoretical concepts that
we usually cover.

Thanks for introducing us to Mr. Pankaj and it was indeed a great help.
Thanks and Regards
Darshana Lade

Assistant Professor

!: MUKESH PATEL SCHOOL OF
4 TECHNOLOGY MAMAGEMENT

NMIMS & ENGINEERING

Bhakti Vedant Swami Marg , JVPD Scheme, Vile Parle (West),

Mumbeai. - 400 056. Maharashtra, India. www.nmims.edu

From: Amey Kamat <amey.kamat@asianpaints.com>

Sent: 08 September 2020 09:48

To: Darshana Lade <Darshana.Lade@nmims.edu>

Subject: Re: [External Sender]Re: Green Building session for Students of Mukesh Patel School of Technology,
Management and Engineering (NMIMS)

Dear Madam,
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| have checked with Pankaj and he is ready with the session content and also has received the
teams invite sent by you.

Since the invite has not been shared with me, | am presuming that you are OK with Mr. Pankaj
conducting the session independently.

You may call me on my cell if you face any difficulties in connecting with Pankaj or otherwise.

Rgds

Amey.

Get Outlook for Android

From: Darshana Lade <Darshana.Lade@nmims.edu>

Sent: Thursday, 3 September 2020, 09:27

To: Pankaj

Cc: Amey Kamat; Tanuja Bandivadekar (Dr.); selvarasu@Icsind.org

Subject: [External Sender]Re: Green Building session for Students of Mukesh Patel School of
Technology, Management and Engineering (NMIMS)

Good morning Sir,

Thank you for accepting the invitation.

Herewith | am attaching the copy of subject syllabus for your reference.

The scheduled session on Green Building will be held via video conferencing through MS Teames, link
of which will be sent soon.

Thanks and Regards,
Darshana Lade

From: Pankaj <pankajk@Icsind.org>

Sent: 03 September 2020 00:54

To: Darshana Lade <Darshana.Lade@nmims.edu>

Cc: 'Amey Kamat' <amey.kamat@asianpaints.com>; Tanuja Bandivadekar (Dr.)
<Tanuja.Bandivadekar@nmims.edu>; selvarasu@Icsind.org <selvarasu@Icsind.org>

Subject: RE: Green Building session for Students of Mukesh Patel School of Technology, Management and
Engineering (NMIMS)

Dear Madam,
Greetings...
Thanks for your email and content is fully noted.

Excited to know that Green Building is an elective subject in the curriculum. It would be a good opportunity
for me to get connected with builders of tomorrow having sustainability at the back of their minds.

Thanks for appraising me, | will try to address the subject as intended for.

| have blocked my calendar accordingly.
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Thanks & regards,

Pankaj Kasture
General Manager — Projects
LEED AP - USGBC, EDGE Expert & Auditor -IFC, CEA - BEE, CMVP = EVD, USA

LEAD achieved LEED® Proven Provider™ status under Interior Design and Construction rating system

LEAD Consultancy and Engineering Services (India) Private Limited
B-1203, NL Aryavarta CH5L, NL Complex, Anandnagar, Dahisar (E), Mumbai-200068

% = —:==§ 515 Mao: #91 98207 97144 | Email: pankaik@lcsind.org | Web: www lcsind org
= =TT oY = India: Bangalore | Mumbai |Pune | Hyderabad | Kolkata | Gurgaon | Chennai | Dhaka
Eca® aeadly Colut ons | MEP Design & Green Services under one roof |

"Sustainable Designs. Everlasting Legacy"

From: Darshana Lade [mailto:Darshana.Lade@nmims.edu]

Sent: 02 September 2020 17:04

To: pankajk@Icsind.org

Cc: Amey Kamat; Tanuja Bandivadekar (Dr.)

Subject: Re: Green Building session for Students of Mukesh Patel School of Technology, Management and
Engineering (NMIMS)

Good afternoon sir,

Thanks for agreeing on taking the session on Green Building.

Briefing about the program and subject, we at Mukesh Patel School of Technology, Management and
Engineering, Civil Department, final year of Btech (civil) have Elective subject on Green Building. As a
part of curriculum, various topics like green building concept, history, various certification agencies
and rating systems, etc are covered in the lectures.

Furthermore for students' benefit and understanding the whole process of Green Building and
Certification in actual practice, | wish to conduct a session which gives an industry perspective on
the subject.

| have scheduled the session on 8th September, 2020, Tuesday between 10:00 am to 12:00 noon as |
mentioned in my mail to Mr. Amey.

Thank you and Regards,
Darshana Lade

From: Amey Kamat <amey.kamat@asianpaints.com>

Sent: 02 September 2020 16:09

To: pankajk@Icsind.org <pankajk@Icsind.org>; Darshana Lade <Darshana.Lade@nmims.edu>
Subject: Green Building session for Students of Mukesh Patel School of Technology, Management and
Engineering (NMIMS)

Dear Mr. Pankaj,
| take this opportunity to introduce Prof. Darshana Lade of Mukesh Patel School of Technology, Management
and Engineering (NMIMS) who is coaching the final year civil engineering students in the Green Building

subject and have requested us to arrange for the session on gth Sept.

@Darshana Lade
Dear Madam,
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Mr. Pankaj Kasture is the GM -Projects with LCES Pvt. Ltd. and has been instrumental in the facilitation process
of our Green Building certification for Mysuru and Vizag plants of APL.
He can be reached on his cell - 9820797144 for any further briefing that would be required on the session

8th

which has been planned on sept.

| will anyways be coordinating for the session and will be present during the session.
Rgds,

Amey
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